From: icola [DPYGB]

To: Gally [DPYGBJ
Sent: 6/4/2008 8:25:06 AM
Subject: FW: BIG ASR Design Change
Attachments: ASR review.ppt

I agree with Mary......... this is massive.

I plan to rake Andrew along for training purposes and with a view that he can share some of
the fallout. Hope this is ol.

Thanis,
Niccla
--=---Griginal Meszage---- =

Frorm: -t, Mary [DPYGE)
Sent: 04 June Z0CE G2:5]

Tore P, Alistair [DPYGR];
[DEYUS] ;

Tony [DPYGB]

] Michacl [DPYUS]; Felly [DPYUS];

[DFYG 14 , Richard |DPYGBR]; , Philip [DPYGET;

[DPYCR]; Paul [DEYGR]) ; , Nizl [DPYGR] ;-ijgg f

[DEYGR] ; Lindsay [DPYGE] ; Amy {DEYUS s ; — Bernard

[DFYUS] ; Bernice [DPYUS]; , Lawrence (DPvus] 7R,
' [ DPY j;?, Janice [LPYGE] - .

Ca: — NeVville [DEYGE] P W

Cubject: ASR 11 I'CT mectings - Tues 2pm int) or 10 am :

Hij;

We are locking te change the ASR cup defwgnb ASR was launched in Tnternational late 2003. The
WW bearings team have defined a need tcs upddlc the cup design kased on clinical literature and
changes in the international market. &I hﬂyg pulled together a summary of the aims of the
project ahead of the TCT meeting on.Tuesday 10 June. The ASP brand is currently about $80m Wy
and should be well over $100m in 200% &ith the US launch of resurfacing.

icularly if the up graded design needs e be swapped with the
5 instruments sets WW with implant inventory to match. In the US
PET we have to lead this decision process and financial

This is a massive praoiect -
current. cup. Ve have
this is a PMA product.
implicatiens.

One goal 1s to add gription {remove HA}, PSM technology (reduce ion rcleasze) and increase the
hearing surface. As yet we have not defined if we want to repeat the ASR clinical trials.

T would like te present PACE gate 1 on the 9th July at the PACE review as T think this will
help define many aspects of the projsct. Particularly around US/Int launch plans and inventory
management. plans. The file is in agile PACE-100385. If we need money Lo supporl wrile off we
need Lo have ball park figures for this meeting.

As the June PACE review was cancelled due to the '‘needs based assesszment requirements' we have
circulatec the scorecard to the WW team.

Bryan Cverbury will e the project manager from lst July.

1 appreciate your support in assessing and implimenting this challenging, but exciting
projected aimed &t maintaining our position leaders in high performance le “ings.
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Flease —~all/cantact me if vou have any quesrions.
Besl ydzhes,

Hany

Mary .,
Proaramme Manager

DeTuy Internationsl Limited
lural ey =
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® DePuy

s dinendiolaneg
K h

ASK cup Il

erl generation &< cup
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Cup positioning - 18sU€eS

= Al Frge head MORM manulactngs ae now ecormending cuap
position of bet 3645 deg. Bome KOs even recomimen:d
revision if pest operative x-ray s >55deq
Highomahnahion causes Lol ~wear
Effect of &

— Patienl loleianes w2

= perhiea o be sean

o Senshiing
o doint lension
Femornl positinn

+ Somie chinfeal issue s
Tienua fhaanes

Lo it atienor Loloe s
Soand proas

= Pl i gt

= el e, ke

Fuitd Lot neurasg
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Cup design

+ ASR bestin clase at 4bdeg
- Lubrication combane with frzation
~ Loy protile towey ROMsk of impingerient)
« AER is weaker where cup inclination s =55deg (~15%
Cases)
—- Waindy temate
- Mainly stmall sizes

inclmation. Thig benefils all patients
~ Re-launch as ASE I

$ Deruy
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Cup alignment system (far information only)

Thiz & 3 separale project o idioss same sspe

< Aim o address needs of the surgson
« VOUC to review where the surgeons are

= WWhat js aaportant? What are you satished with?

< Dupect 2 areas — feaming sligrment inseion

< Agdress —- what e the targsl™

+ A o reduce the number of cups that are insertg
mchnaton »55deg
-~ To be used with all hearings - MOFe, MOM, COW

@ DePuy
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ASR Priontization {(defined by WW bearnng team)
We nead o deliver area in black

Phase 1 ASR Upgrade 2009:
« Cup redesign — Remove lacking channel/increase bearing surface, add
Griplion (no HA)., PSM {realment (cleaning process?),

+ Relaunch new ASR story (liming TBD)

@ NPy
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Design/operations

» New cup — Leeds design and expected Leeds
manufacture (TBC by S.Corbett)

Cup posthanmg instruments - Leads desion and extemal

purchase (TBC by GEC)

» Cup ntreducer = France design and extemal pygt

(TBC by GSC)

@ Deluy

PROTECTED DOCUMENT. DOCUMENT SUBJECT TO PROTECTIVE ORDER. DEPUY011444546




Cost

*Implant value confirmed by GSG
600 sets ($5M, $1.6M wiite off)

07 1ad ~sid cost

@ DePuy

¥

Instrument numbers confirmed by MN.Wilcoxon'L_Horner
sinsttuments viauld have to be replaced with new design
-ASR 300/US resutfacing/ASR plus nol included in cosls
«Cups HA coated — costincurred fo strip HA and recaal tnder nev

*11.31aa inc std cost Could be like aspheric heads.

Who autharises sp fid
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FCT aims

s SC = circulated in absence of PACE 3
« Gate 1 - 8" July 08 - PACE- 100385
—~ This shauld set
+ Regulatory imphications JWORL gupticn, BFS
lass M (nat

Cupslo ¥

clase I 510k - US
FHAA - US

+ Costs - as vel na ane has defined who pay

= Lyps o tesaifacing —
- Slartio define exchange program

« Falent clearance

» Reimbutsement— should be yschabged

< Please start to complete the templateg <

June

9] }

57
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